O
%

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: TUESDAY, 4 JANUARY 2022

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.02, Ground Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles
Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Cank, Gee and Westley

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

>

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Angie Smith / Katie Jordan
Democratic Support, Leicester City Council
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 6354 /2616
email: angie.smith@I|eicester.gov.uk / Katie.Jordan@leicester.gov.uk



mailto:angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk
mailto:Katie.Jordan@leicester.gov.uk

Information for Members of the Public
Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings,
and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes.

However, on occasion, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider
some items in private.

Due to ongoing mitigations to prevent the transmission of COVID, public access in
person is limited to ensure social distancing. If you wish to attend a meeting in person,
you are required to contact the Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting
regarding arrangements for public attendance. A guide to attending public meetings
can be found here on the Decisions, meetings and minutes page of the Council
website.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the
Council’'s website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, or by contacting us using the details
below.

To hold this meeting in as Covid-safe a way as possible, all attendees are asked to
follow current Government guidance and:

¢ maintain distancing while entering and leaving the room/building;

e remain seated and maintain distancing between seats during the meeting;

o wear face coverings throughout the meeting unless speaking or exempt;

¢ make use of the hand sanitiser available;

¢ when moving about the building to follow signs about traffic flows, lift capacities etc;

o comply with Test and Trace requirements by scanning the QR code at the entrance to
the building and/or giving their name and contact details at reception prior to the
meeting;

e if you are displaying Coronavirus symptoms: a high temperature; a new, continuous
cough; or a loss or change to your sense of smell or taste, you should NOT attend the
meeting, please stay at home, and get a PCR test.

NOTE:

Due to ongoing mitigations to prevent transmission of COVID, public access in person
is limited to ensure social distancing. If you wish to attend the meeting in person, you
are required to contact the Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting
regarding arrangements for public attendance.

Separate guidance on attending the meeting is available for officers. Officers attending
the meeting are asked to contact the Democratic Support Officer in advance to confirm
their arrangements for attendance.


https://www.leicester.gov.uk/your-council/decisions-meetings-and-minutes/

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Democratic Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to
record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Democratic Support.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc..

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council's policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

DN NN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
Angie Smith, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6354 or email
angie.smith@leicester.qgov.uk

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151


http://www.leicester.gov.uk/
mailto:angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL GUIDE

INTRODUCTORY PHASE
The meeting will be held in public unless stated otherwise in the report.
Present at the hearing will be Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee (minimum 3

Members), Officers from the Licensing Authority, a Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee, an
Officer from Democratic Services.

1. Participants at the meeting will introduce themselves as follows:
a. Members and Officers
b. Statutory Consultees (if any)
C. The Applicant and any representatives
d. Persons who have made representations

2. The Chair will check that the Applicant has received a copy of the Officer report.
INFORMATION GATHERING

(*Please Note — for the purposes of a hearing to determine an application in a
Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ), the Applicant will present their case first)

3. The Licensing Officer presents the report (previously circulated)

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Statutory Consultees (if any)

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

4, Depending on the nature of the report, Statutory Consultees present their comments.

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

5. Persons who have made representations

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees (is any)

Applicant and Representative(s)



*Applicant’s Case

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations

Summing up in the following order

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations
*Applicant and Representative(s)

The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to advise the Sub-Committee in the presence
of the Applicant, Representatives, Officers, Statutory Consultees, and persons who
have made representations on relevant issues the Members need to be aware of when
they come to make their decision.

DECISION MAKING

9.

10.

Apart from the Sub-Committee Members and the Democratic Support Officer everyone
will be asked to withdraw from the meeting The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee
may be called back to the meeting to advise on the wording of the decision the Sub-
Committee Members will have made during private deliberation.

The Applicant will be advised that the decision made by the Sub-Committee will be
made public within 5 working days of the meeting.



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the
nearest available fire exit and proceed to the area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel
on Charles Street as directed by Democratic Services staff. Further instructions will
then be given.

1.

2.

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The Minutes of the meeting of Licencing (Hearings) Sub-Committee held on
24" November 2021 are attached and Members will be asked to confirm them
as a correct record.

PRIVATE SESSION
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE

Under the law, the Sub-Committee is entitled to consider certain items in
private where in the circumstances the public interest in maintaining the
matter exempt from publication outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information. Members of the public will be asked to leave
the meeting when such items are discussed.

The Sub-Committee is recommended to consider the following reports in
private on the grounds that they contain ‘exempt’ information as defined by the
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended, and
consequently that the Sub-Committee makes the following resolution:-

“that the press and public be excluded during consideration of the following
reports in accordance with the provisions of Section 100A(4) of the Local
Government Act 1972, as amended, because they involve the likely disclosure
of 'exempt’ information, as defined in the Paragraphs detailed below of Part 1
of Schedule 12A of the Act, and taking all the circumstances into account, it is
considered that the public interest in maintaining the information as exempt
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.”

Paragraph 1



Information relating to an individual.

Paragraph 2

Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

Paragraph 7

Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the
prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime.

B1) Application for a new premises licence within a Cumulative Impact Zone.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE Appendix B
WITHIN A CUMULATIVE IMPACT ZONE

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submits a report.
PUBLIC SESSION

The meeting will move into public session.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE Appendix C
WITHIN A CUMULATIVE IMPACT ZONE BELGIAN

CHIPS, 55 GRANBY STREET, LEICESTER, LE1 6EH

The Director of Neighbourhoods and Environmental services submits a report
on an application for a new premises licence within a cumulative impact zone
for Belgian Chips, 55 Granby Street, Leicester.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies area available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by telephoning Democratic Support on (0116)
4546354.

(Ward affected: Castle)

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS






A Appendix A

Coo

o

Leicester
City Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the
LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

Held: WEDNESDAY, 24 NOVEMBER 2021 at 10:00 am

PRESENT:

Councillor Cank (Chair)

Councillor Gee Councillor Westley
k% k% k%%
9. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
Councillor Cank was appointed as Chair for the meeting.

The Chair led on introductions and the procedure for the meeting.

10. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologises for absence were received from Councillor Fonseca. Councillor
Westley was present, in place of Councillor Fonseca.

11. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

Councillor Gee declared he previously heard an application for the premises in
April 2020, approached the application with an open mind.

In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, these interests were not
considered so significant that they were likely to prejudice the Councillors’
judgement of the public interest. They were not, therefore, required to withdraw
from the meeting.



12.

13.

PRIVATE SESSION

RESOLVED:
That the press and public be excluded during consideration of the
following reports in accordance with the provisions of Section
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended,
because it involves the likely disclosure of ‘exempt' information,
as defined in the Paragraphs detailed below of Part 1 of Schedule
12A of the Act, and taking all the circumstances into account, it is
considered that the public interest in maintaining the information
as exempt outweighs the public interest in disclosing the
information.

Paragraph 1
Information relating to an individual.

Paragraph 2
Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

Paragraph 7
Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the

prevention, investigation, or prosecution of crime.

B1) — Application for a new Premises Licence within a Cumulative Impact
Zone.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE WITHIN A CUMULATIVE
IMPACT ZONE

Introductions were made and the procedure for the meeting was outlined.

The Chair confirmed with the Sub-Committee Members that reports for the
meeting has been read.

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submitted a report
on an application for a New Premises Licence within a Cumulative Impact
Zone.

The Applicant was present, accompanied by Designated Premises Supervisor
(DPS), Licensing expert, interpreter, and an observer. PC Jefferson Pritchard
(Leicestershire Police), Mr Matthew Robinson (Licensing Enforcement Officer),
Licensing Team Manager (Policy and Applications) and the Legal Adviser to
the Sub-Committee were also present.

The Applicant, his translator, Designated Premises Supervisor, and a Licensing
Expert were given the opportunity to address the Sub-Committee, put forward
their case, address concerns raised by objectors, and answer any questions
from Members and Officers.



14.

15.

The Chair outlined to the Applicant, that they had been made aware of the
hearing and should have made prior arrangements before the hearing for the
additional documents and evidence to have been provided to support the
Applicants case, and subsequently allow the Sub-Committee in making their
decision.

The Chair confirmed with the Sub-Committee Members, Licensing
Enforcement Officer, PC Pritchard, and the Licensing Team Manager (Policy
and Applications) and Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee that the applicant
hadn’t submitted beneficial information to help their case.

The DPS asked for the Sub-Committee to give consideration to the applicant to
be able to supply the required documents at the earliest available opportunity.
The Licensing Team Manager (Policy and Applications) advised that all
evidence had to be provided prior to the hearing, to give everyone the
opportunity to review the evidence.

The Chair adjourned the meeting for five minutes at 11:15am, to deliberate with
the Sub-Committee Members.

The meeting reconvened at 11:20am.

The Chair advised the request to adjourn the meeting to a future date has been
granted. The reconvened hearing would take place on 8" December 2021, at
10:00am, Meeting Room G02, City Hall.

The Chair advised the applicant that they have seven days to submit the
required documentation to the Licensing Team to allow circulation of the
documents to all participants in the meeting.

PUBLIC SESSION
The meeting moved back into public session.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE; JOHNNY CUSTARD, 183
EVINGTON ROAD, LEICESTER, LE2 1QN

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submitted a report
on an application for a new Premises Licence for Johnny Custard, 183
Evington Road, Leicester, LE2 1QN.

The Chair led on introductions and outlined the procedure for the meeting to be
followed.

The applicants, Mr Mohammed Mimoniat (Owner) and Mr Adam Khalifa
(Marketing and Administration) were present. Also present was Chris White
(Noise and Pollution Control Officer), the Licensing Team manager (Policy and
Applications) and the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee.



The Licensing Team Manager (Policy and Applications) presented the report. It
was noted a representation was received on 19" October 2021 by the Noise
Team on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance. The Noise and
Pollution Control Officer outlined details of the application and any concerns
raised.

It was further noted a representation was received on 19" October 2021 from
Leicestershire Police, on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder,
the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm. An
agreement had been reached between the applicant and Leicestershire Police
and a number of conditions agreed to be added should the license be granted.

Mr Mimoniat and Mr Khalifa were then given the opportunity to address the
Sub-Committee, put forward their case, address concerns raised by The Noise
and Pollution Team and answer any questions from Members and Officers.

All parties present were given the opportunity to sum up their positions and
make any final comments.

The Sub-Committee received legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee in the presence of all those present.

In reaching their decision, Members felt they should deliberate in private on the
basis that this was in the public interest, and as such outweighed the public
interest of the deliberation taking place with the parties represented present, in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Chair announced the decision and reasons would be publicly announced
in writing within five working days. The Chair informed the meeting that the
Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee would be called back to give advice on the
wording of the decision.

The Chair then informed the meeting that all but the Democratic Support
Officers should withdraw from the room. The Sub-Committee then deliberated
in private to consider their decision.

The Sub-Committee Members recalled the Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee to give advice on the wording of the decision.

RESOLVED:
That the application for a new premises licence be for Johnny
Custard, 183 Evington Road, Leicester, LE2 1QN be GRANTED,
subject to the agreed conditions with amendment and an
additional condition.

Members of the Sub-Committee had been asked to determine an application
made under the Licensing Act 2003, for a new premises licence.

In reaching their decision the Sub-Committee Members had carefully
considered the Committee report presented by the Licensing Team Manager

4



16.

(Policy and Applications), all representations and the legal advice provided.

The Sub-Committee had considered carefully the representations made by the
Applicant and those received from the Noise Team at Leicester City Council
and Leicestershire Police.

The Sub-Committee Members considered the licensing objectives to be of
paramount concern and had considered the application on its own merits and
in accordance with the licensing authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy, the
Regulator’'s Code and the Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Members had not taken anything presented to them at face value and
confirmed they had scrutinised the information put before them by all parties.

The Sub-Committee had considered each of the decisions available to them.
As a result of what they had heard, Members were satisfied that that it was
appropriate and proportionate when considering the licensing objectives to
GRANT the application subject to the conditions contained within Appendix C
to the report, with the following amendment and additional condition:

Amendment to Condition at Appendix C
1. The licence holder will ensure the outside seating area will close at
22:00 hours Monday - Sunday

Additional Condition
2. The licence holder will ensure that the provision of takeaway food will
cease at 00:00 hours Monday — Sunday

REASONS FOR THE DECISION

Members were confident that by adding the additional conditions, the Applicant
would manage the premises in a manner that would promote and uphold the
licensing objectives and in compliance with the requirements of the Licensing
Act 2003.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

There being no further items of urgent business the meeting closed 12.05pm.






Appendix B

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted






By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

13






By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

39






By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

47






By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

51






O Appendix C

O WARDS AFFECTED

¢
o

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 4th January 2022

Application for a new premises licence within a Cumulative Impact Zone
Belgian Chips, 55 Granby Street, Leicester, LE1 6EH

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1. This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider whether to

o Grant the licence without modification
o Grant the licence subject to conditions
. Reject the application

3. Summary

3.1  This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for Belgian Chips within the
Belvoir Street area Cumulative Impact Zone and summarises the representations
received. It also highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and
regulations, and the pertinent sections of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.

53



Location Plan

Caurt

= : q ;
- da w S / e
“n % ol S
Walington 7 d P
62.5m Couwrt L
s
&
G‘;E% % -
£h G‘j_ i
L @)\ -
& (‘F‘@@ * aﬂellm
> (5 &
£ &
P [ @
[
§ o
d} ~
¢;b 3
. w
Belgian o
. - 82 8m k]
Chips n :
"
£ &
o ¢ y
‘J.\.;. n
o =
o @, G,
0 - g
wa ]
I e
. 2
B Belvoir Street ? o5
AP fa
A
51
g Hatbel
h
‘g
L_-!‘u (Y

El Suls
5. Application

An application was received on 8" November 2021 from Belgian Chips LC Ltd for a new
premises licence within the Belvoir Street area Cumulative Impact Zone. A copy of the

application is attached at Appendix A.

5.1

5.2  The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Late night refreshment 23:00-03:00
Opening hours 23:00-03:00

o4



6.

6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

The steps the applicant proposes to take to demonstrate that the premises will not add to
the existing cumulative impact and promote the licensing objectives are set out in the
operating schedule (see section M of Appendix A).

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Representation

A relevant representation was received on 24" November 2021 from Leicestershire Police.
The representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety.
Leicestershire Police are concerned that the premises occupies a prominent position in the
city centre, close to many alcohol led premises and have requested conditions in relation to
the CCTV system and security staffing be added to the licence, if granted. A copy of the
representation is attached at Appendix B1.

A relevant representation was received on 7% December 2021 from Licensing
Enforcement. The representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder, the
prevention of public nuisance and public safety. They are concerned that the premises has
been selling hot food after 11pm without a premises licence, despite being warned several
times that it is a requirement. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix B2.

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and the representation are
attached at Appendix C.

Cumulative Impact

In February 2011 Leicester City Council introduced a special policy on cumulative impact in
the Belvoir Street area. The licensing authority must have regard to the special policy.
However, this does not change the fundamental way that licensing decisions are made. It is
therefore open to the licensing authority to grant an application where it considers it is
appropriate and where the applicant can demonstrate in the operating schedule that they
would not be adding to the cumulative impact.

Statutory Guidance

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing
objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as
follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing Objectives and aims
1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits

95



21-26 Crime & disorder

27-214 Public safety

2.15-2.21 Public nuisance

3.12-3.20 Late night refreshment

8.41-8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.11-9.12 Role of responsible authorities

9.13-9.19 Licensing Authorities acting as responsible authorities

9.31-941 Hearings

9.42-9.44 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13-10.15 Hours of trading

13.10-13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

14.20 —14.23 What is cumulative impact?

14.39 - 14.43 Effect of special policies

14.44 — 14.46 Limitations on special policies relating to cumulative impact

14.47 —14.48 Other mechanisms for controlling cumulative impact

14.51 — 14.52 Licensing Hours

11. Statement of Licensing Policy

11.1 The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as

follows:
Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
3 Cumulative Impact
4 Policy on Cumulative Impact
5 Licensing Hours
7 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
8 Public Safety
9 Prevention of Public Nuisance

12 Points for Clarification

12.1 The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:
By the applicant
1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?
2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

56



2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

13 Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YES/ |\ information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy Yes The premises is within a cumulative impact
area
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder Yes
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No

Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972
a. None.
Consultations

a. As this application was received electronically, the Licensing Authority was
required to consult with the relevant responsible authorities as set out in the
Licensing Act 2003.

Report Author

Vicky Marshall

Licensing Officer

0116 454 3048
Victoria.Marshall@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
Bl & B2 Representations
C Conditions consistent with application and agreement

S/






Appendix A

Leicester
City Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We BELGIAN CHIPS LC LTD

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Belgian Chips,

55 Granby Street,

Leicester

Post town Leicester Postcode LE1 6EH
Telephone number at premises (if any) 0116 373 5161

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 16,250.00

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

1 as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B) v/
partnership

i1 as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)

59



¢
d)

2

ga)

iii  as an unincorporated association or

v other (for example a statutory corporation)
a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in

England and Wales

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one

box below):

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for

Mr Mrs Miss Ms example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth [ am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address 1if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

note 15 for information)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit “share code” provided to the applicant by that service (please see

60




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for

Mr Mrs Miss Ms eseample, Reew)
Surname First names
Date of birth [ am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit “share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address 1if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name Belgian Chips L.C Ltd

Address

55 Granby Street,
Leicester,
LE1 6EH

Registered number (where applicable) 11775360

61



Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Limited Company

Telephone number (if any) 0116 373 5161

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? [T T T T T 111

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Take-away food.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend. Rk

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) -

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

62



) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

63



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Chutdnars

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
------------------- guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
------------------- for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

64




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Chutdnars

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
------------------- read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
------------------- for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

65




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
fffffffffffffffffff read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
------------------- for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

66



D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
------------------- entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
------------------- for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun

67




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Chutdnars

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
------------------- (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
------------------- for the performance of live music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun

68



F

Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Chutdnars
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
------------------- (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
------------------- for the plaving of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)
Sat
Sun

69



G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
------------------- (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
------------------- for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

70




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or
€3]

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors
Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

___________________ description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 5)

Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
------------------- within (e), (f) or (¢) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

/1



Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors v
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon | 11:00 | 03:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
N/A
Tue
| 1100 | O340
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
| 11:00 | 03:00 | refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
N/A
Thur
| 1100 | 3R0
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
11:00 | 03:00 | for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
___________________ those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)
Sat
| 1100 ] 03:00 | N/A
Sun
| 1100 | O340

72




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the

premises

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
------------------- read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
------------------- for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

73




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

N/A

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and N/A
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start | Finish

Mon | 11:00 | 03:00

Tue | 11:00 | 03:00

Wed | 11:00 | 03:00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 11:00 | 03:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

N/A

Fri 11:00 | 03:00

Sat 11:00 | 03:00

Sun | 11:00 | 03:00

74



M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

The Licensee, that is the person in whose name the premises licence is issued, shall
ensure that all times, when the premises are active, there are enough qualified staff on the
premises. This would ensure the terms and conditions of the licence are fulfilled and prevent
crime and disorder. The Licensee shall make sure that all staff receive the correct training in
order to undertake their responsibilities. Records will be kept of training and refresher training.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Installation of CCTV on both street fronts

¢) Public safety

Limiting the amount of people in the store at any given time. Not exceeding the
threshold limit capacity of the store.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No Loud music to be played on site beyond the existing timeframes. Use of extraction
flue in shop reducing odour. Bins provided in store- reduced litter.

¢) The protection of children from harm

Store has been designed as per guidance for food preparation safety. Prohibit children
aged less than 16 years old and unaccompanied by an adult, to access licensed premises

75



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. Advised to be contacted once
submitted

® T have enclosed the plan of the premises. v

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable. v/

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application. v*

e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. v

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work
checking service (please read note 15). v/

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LTIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (sce guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] [ understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on

Declaration of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I

cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing

76



work relating to a licensable activity) and [ have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature Design Studio Architects
Date 22/07/2021
Capacity Architect appointed to complete on behalf of client.

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Design Studio Architects
7 Upper King Street

Post town ‘ Leicester Postcode [ LE1 6XB
Telephone number (if any) ‘ 0116 251 0606

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
info(@designstudioarchitects.co.uk

NOTE

Any personal data that you provide will be processed in accordance with current data
protection laws. It will be used by Leicester City Council and our partners to deliver
and improve services and fulfil our legal duties. We will not disclose any personal
information to anyone else unless required or allowed to do so by law. Read more about
how we use personal data in our Privacy Notice on our website www.leicester.gov.uk

77



Notes for Guidance

1.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for “not-for-profit” film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (ii1) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (1) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (i1) a school, or

78



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

(ii1) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (ii1) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick “off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

79



Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, 1s a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

80



A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

81



¢ Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

@ working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a
bank,

(ii1) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or

@av) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(1) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(ii1) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www. gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work

82



checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

83






,? Police

/ ,,""“‘\\\\ Protecting our communities

Appendix B1

Force Licensing Department

=, ] .
\\\ste; ’// Lelcestershlre Mansfield House

74 Belgrave Gate
Leicester LE1 3GG

Tel: 101

www.leics.police.uk

Leicestershire Police

Licensing Act 2003

Representation in respect of a new premises licence application

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name:

PC Jefferson Pritchard

Your Address:

Mansfield House,
74 Belgrave Gate,
Leicester
LE1 3GG

Details of premises representation is about

Name of Belgium Chips
Premises:
Address of 55 Granby Street
premises: Leicester

LE1 6EH.

(if known)

Application No.

relates to:

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

Prevention of crime and disorder X

Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

safety.

11pm.

| write in my capacity as Leicester City Centre’s alcohol licensing officer for
Leicestershire Police, with delegated authority given by the Chief Constable.

My representation to this new premises licence application is based upon the
licensing objectives as per the Licensing Act 2003.

The application in its current format if granted would undermine two of the four
licensing objectives in relation to the prevention of crime and disorder and public

The premises currently operates as a fast food takeaway and operates daily until

1

85




The premises has now applied to extend its operating hours until 3am (daily).

The premises is located on the junction of Granby Street and Belvoir Street in a
prominent, prime retail position. The clear glass frontage, means that the premises is
highly visible not just during the day time economy but also the night time economy.

Given the close proximity of many other alcohol led licensed premises and the fact
that the premises is on a busy thoroughfare means that the premises is in a prime
position to tap into the late night economy fast food market. It is highly likely that a
high proportion of customers visiting the premises in the night time economy will be
under the influence of alcohol.

Alcohol related violent crime increase later on in the evening and peaks in the early
hours of the morning. More so, at weekends.

As the premises has applied to remain open until 3am, extra precautions are required
in order to mitigate the risk.

The premises already operates a CCTV system, consisting of both internal and
external cameras. During a site visit, the system was inspected.

Therefore, two additional conditions are recommended in order to support and
promote the licensing objectives. The additional conditions are:

(1) The licence holder will ensure a high definition, coloured CCTV camera system
is installed, operational and recording whilst the premises is open to the public.
The system must permit the identification of individuals.

CCTV images must be securely stored, display an accurate date/time stamp,
retained for a minimum of 28 days and be provided to an officer from a
responsible authority within 72 hours of being requested.

Cameras must cover all areas that the public have access to, including the
entrance/exit and pavement area immediately outside the premises.

(2) The licence holder shall complete regular security reviews and if deem
necessary employ Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors
at the premises.

No further conditions

The applicant has agreed to these conditions and is reflected in the signed
agreement dated 11" November 2021 but signed by the applicant on 23" November
2021.

Given the signed agreement, Leicestershire Police no longer believe a hearing is
required.

PC2093 Jefferson Pritchard
Leicestershire Police
Thursday 23 November 2021

36




Licensing Authority

COO Le IcCe Ste I Licensing Enforcement

O York House

Q' City Council 7L o

Appendix B2 . . .
Leicester City Council

Licensing Act 2003 —
Representation in respect of New Premises Application

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name: Tj Mavani
Your Address: Licensing Enforcement
York House,

91 Granby Street,
Leicester LE1 6BB

Details of premises representation is about

Name of Belgian Chips
Premises:
Address of 55 Granby Street
premises: Leicester

LE1 6EH

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder B4
Public Safety B4
Prevention of Public Nuisance

Protection of Children from Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| write in my capacity as Licensing Enforcement Manager for Leicester City Council
Licensing Authority on the authority delegated to me.

Please take notice that | am satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in
accordance with the notice would undermine the Public Safety/Prevention of
Public Nuisance/Prevention of Crime & Disorder.

We would like to submit our representations for this premise’s application based upon
the above stated licensing objectives.

Premises in this area are a mix of retail, fast food outlets and late bars.

87



There are also residential apartments sighted above some of properties.

It is within the night-time economy area of the city and will by its location attract a late
crowd which can create crime and disorder issues if premises are not managed
effectively.

This premises came to the attention of the authority in July 2021 when the premises
were observed opening after the 11pm threshold for provision of unlicensed Late-
Night Refreshment.

Contact was made with the staff at the premises and they were advised by letter that
a licence is required to provide hot food after 11pm and before 5am

Shortly after this in August 2021 an application was received from an agent acting on
behalf of the company and they again were spoken to by Licensing Enforcement
providing information for a second time in respect of no hot food could be provided
after 11pm until a Late-Night Refreshment Licence was granted.

On acceptance of the application a Blue Notice was checked at the premises which
would suggest the applicant was aware of the responsibility in respect of the times
hot food could be served.

Leicestershire Police provided evidence to confirm that a disturbance took place
inside the premises at 1:10am on the moming of Sunday 14" November 2021.
Officers confirmed that at this time the premises were open and serving hot food to
customers.

Licensing enforcement officers visited the premises on the evening of Saturday 20t
November 2021 and noted at 11:26pm the premises were serving hot food to
customers.

No discussion took place at this time due to the amount of customers and their
behaviour.

To confirm this a purchase of hot food was made to the value of £2.80 by
Enforcement Officers which was receipted, and photographs taken.

A telephone call took place with Mr Choudhury the owner of the premises and this
was also followed up with a further warning letter.

Our concern is that this premises is requesting to remain open until 3am.

Despite being provided with clear information by telephone and by letter the company
chose to operate outside the requirements of the Licensing Act in terms of the
provision of Late-Night Refreshment.

The incident involving the disturbance inside the premises raises concerns that the
premises if open after 11pm will attract clientele that will have a negative impact on
Crime and Disorder in the City.

It is our representation that the application be Refused.

88




Tj Mavani
Licensing Enforcement
Licensing Authority

89







APPENDIX C
CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The licence holder will ensure there is adequate staffing at all times to uphold the licensing
objectives.

Staff will receive relevant training in their responsibilities and a written log will be kept of all
training and refresher training received.

CCTV will be installed covering both frontages of the premises.

Only limited numbers of customers will be permitted in the premises at any time

No loud music to be played in store.

A suitable extraction system will be in place to lessen nuisance.

Bins will be provided inside the premises to reduce litter.

No unaccompanied under 16s will be permitted on the premises.

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH REPRESENTATION FROM POLICE

The licence holder will ensure a high definition, coloured CCTV camera system is
installed, operational and recording whilst the premises is open to the public.

The system must permit the identification of individuals.

CCTV images must be securely stored, display an accurate date/time stamp, retained
for a minimum of 28 days and be provided to an officer from a responsible authority
within 72 hours of being requested.

Cameras must cover all areas that the public have access to, including the
entrance/exit and pavement area immediately outside the premises

The licence holder shall complete regular security reviews and if deem necessary

employ Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors at the premises.

91






	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes

	6 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE WITHIN A CUMULATIVE IMPACT ZONE
	Appendix A
	Appendix B1
	Appendix B2
	appendix c

	8 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE WITHIN A CUMULATIVE IMPACT ZONE BELGIAN CHIPS, 55 GRANBY STREET, LEICESTER, LE1 6EH
	Appendix A
	Appendix B1 + B2
	Appendix C


